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}INA §212(n) - 8 USC 1182(n)

}20 CFR §655.700 & 20 CFR §655.800 

}Administrative Law Judge Opinions
ƁUSDOL/OALJ Reporter 

}Administrative Review Board
¶Opinions 
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}Things to Remember:

ƁCards are Stacked against the 
Employer procedurally and 
substantively 

ƁEmployer is more than likely culpable 
in the regulatory sense 

ƁLawyer is hired to save business and 
mitigate damages.



}Be a Strong advocate utilizing every litigation 
tactic in the book 

}Be an aggressive litigant ðStand up to DOL
ƁGet training or help

}Be competent and show it to judge and 
opposing counsel

}Spend time with client ðReview Evidence

}Prepare for trial from day one
ƁWorkshop your case

ƁIdentify theory and evidence



}Wages: For entire LCA period, employer shall pay 
the higher of the actual or prevailing wages  

}Wage level : Prevailing wage computation reflects 
actual duties performed by the alien

}US Workers: Alienõs employment will not 
adversely affect working conditions of US 
workers

}No strikes or lockouts or labor disputes on the 
date of LCA filing  

}Notice: On or within 30 days prior to LCA filing, 
two notices were posted conspicuously at the 
worksite  



}Enters into Employment:  Employer must begin to 
pay on the date alien is available to work or 
comes under control of employer

}Public Access File:  Maintain a public access file 
for each LCA filed containing required 
documentation 

}H- 1B Dependent Employers: Additional 
attestations: 1) non - displacement of US workers 
90 days before/after filing LCA (including 
secondary displacement); and 2) bona fide 
recruitment of US workers  



}Payment of Return Transportation
}Bona Fide Termination. Gupta v. Jain 

Software Consulting, Inc., ARB No. 05 - 008
ƁTermination communicated to employee; provisions 

for return transportation offered; and prompt 
notification to the USCIS of termination.  

}Filing Fee:  Refrain from collecting the ACWIA 
$1000 filing fee from the H - 1B non -
immigrant 

}Attorney Fees:  Refrain from deducting 
attorney fees from H - 1B employees  



}What violations may the Administrator 
investigate?

}Who may file a complaint and how is it 
processed?

}How may someone who is not an ''aggrieved 
party'' allege violations, and how will those 
allegations be processed?

}Under what circumstances may random 
investigations be conducted?



}Anyone can file a complaint (non aggrieved 
party, worker, bargaining representative, a 
competitor, a government agency)

}Complaint must set forth sufficient facts of 
the alleged violation 

}Within 10 days, WHD must decide whether to 
investigate (reasonable cause) 

}If investigation is initiated, it must be 
completed within 30 days, unless.... 



}Employer and complainant consents to 
extension of time

}WHD requests PWD for employeeõs positions

}Reasons outside of the control of WHD and 
they need additional time to obtain 
information needed from the employer or 
other sources to determine whether a 
violation has occurred



}NO
}The district court correctly rejected 

Cyberworld's contentions that it was 
"severely prejudiced" by the delay 
between the onset of the investigation 
and issuance of the Determination. 
Cyberworld Enterprise Technologies, Inc . 
v. Napolitano , 602 F.3d 189 ( 3rd Cir . 
2010). 



}A complaint to the WHD must be filed not 
later than 12 months òafter the latest date on 
which the alleged violation(s) were 
committed.ó 20 CFR §655.806(a)(5)

Examples



}Claim for back wages based on benching or  
non - productive status, the limitations period 
does not begin to run òas long as the employer 
maintains an employment relationship with the 
nonimmigrant.ó Gupta v. Jain Software - Case No. 
2004 - LCA- 39

}òStatute of limitations does not begin to run at 
the time of a bona fide termination as set forth in 
Amtel but rather upon telling the H - 1B employee 
of its final intention to terminate the employee.ó 
Seyanabou A. Ndiaye v. CVS Store, ARB No. 05 -
024, ALJNo. 2004 - LCA- 36 (Nov. 29, 2006).



}WHD may conduct random investigation 
within 5 years of determination that 
employer:
Ɓwillfully violated LCA attestations, or

Ɓwillfully misrepresented a material fact on the LCA

}WHD may conduct random investigation at 
anytime, at its discretion without existence of 
good cause.  20 CFR §655.808(c)



}Employerõs H- 1B visa records

}Contact information of employees

}What is the Role of the lawyer?



}Determination Notice Letter:
ƁFinal letter from WHD summarizing violations, back 

wages and penalties

ƁSets forth procedure for requesting de novo hearing 
by ALJ

Ɓ15 day rule ð8 CFR 655.820(d):

The request for such hearing shall be received by 
the Chief Administrative Law Judge, at the 
address stated in the Administrator's notice of 
determination, no later than 15 calendar days 
after the date of the determination. 



}Equitable Tolling:  extension to untimely 
filing is excused upon showing:
Ɓ(1) that the party has been actively misled; 

Ɓ(2) that the party has in some extraordinary way been 
prevented from asserting its rights; or 

Ɓ(3) that the party mistakenly raised the precise statutory 
claim in the wrong forum.  

ƁHerchak v. Am. W. Airlines, Inc. , ARB No. 03 - 057

}Consent by ALJ:
ƁIntervention as party pursuant to 29 CFR 18.10 (b) - (d)  

Ɓparticipation as an amicus curiae pursuant to 29 CFR 18.12.



}Shifting Burden of Proof:
ƁAdministrator has to show threshold evidence of 

LCA violation and the burden shifts to the employer 
to show compliance.  

ƁòThus, if I initially find that the Administrator has 
established that Respondent failed to properly 
compensate the H - 1B nonimmigrant workers, then 
Respondent bears the burden of establishing 
the existence of circumstances that warrant the 
wages not being paid or benefits not being offered, 
by a preponderance of the evidence.óWHD v. Wings 
Digital Corporation - Case 2004 - LCA- 00030 



}The doctrine of res judicata prevents a 
claimant from pursuing a request for 
rehearing on the Administratorõs 
determination when it had litigated its back 
wages claim in State Court. Gandotra V. Rapid 
Global Business Solutions, Inc. Case 2011 -
LCA- 40.



}The WHD sets the investigation period 
(generally set at 2 years) in its initial letter.

}This practice is consistent with procedures 
found in other programs the WHD 
administers by statute.  

}In the LCA investigation realm, the 2 year 
investigation period is a voluntary limitation 
the WHD chooses to make. 



}The 2 year investigation period can be extended 
back but notice of so doing must be given to the 
employer. 

}Wage and Hour Division v. Greater Missouri 
Medical Pro - Care Providers, Inc. 
(2008LCA00026 ), 
ƁThe investigator put the employer on notice in an August 

2006 letter that the investigation period would be from 
ò6/23/05 to 6/22/06.ó  After a review of the requested 
documents, however, the investigator determined that 
she needed to see more documents and so she sent a 
new letter in November of 2006 requesting to see all the 
records of employees paying for H - 1B related fees or 
having those fees deducted from the employeesõ payroll 
checks. 



}See also Wage and Hour Division v. MQ
Solutions, LLC (2009LCA00044 , 
2010LCA00005 ) where Wage and Hourõs 
initial period of investigation was extended to 
include 01/01/2001 to 10/08/2008.  It is 
both logical and congruent with the notice 
requirements in the 5 th Amendmentõs Due 
Process Clause that an investigator would put 
an employer on notice at the start of an 
investigation, and to give notice if the details 
of that investigation would change.



}ALJ is limited to consideration of back wages 
within the investigation period unless previously 
extended by WHD and notice of so doing is 
afforded to the employer.
ƁWage and Hour Division v. Advanced Professional 

Marketing Inc. (2008LCA00017 )
ƁWage and Hour Division v. WinVision , Inc.

(2006LCA00024 )
ƁWage and Hour Division v. Parth Consultants, Inc.

(2010LCA00004 ), òthe Administrator clarified that the 
benching period was not included because it was outside 
of the investigation periodóand so this period was not 
considered by the ALJ. 



}WHD prosecutes back wages to the extent 
provided in its Determination Notice Letter

}Claimant/employee may be represented by 
counsel who can prosecute additional back 
wage claims above and beyond WHD case

}Claimant/employeeõs case begins after WHD 
rests its case 



}Employee did not make herself available for 
employment òLeave Lettersó

}Employer not responsible for back wages for 
initial 60 days in case of H - 1B visa transfer 
and the initial 30 days when H - 1B visa 
employee enters the US 

}Employer paid òper diemó which should be 
considered as wages 

}Prevailing Wage used in back wage 
computations is unreasonable 20 CFR
§655.731(d)(2)



}Can òper diemó payments be considered 
wages? 20 CFR §655.731(C)(2)(ii) and (iii).

}WHD v. Geysers International, Inc. Case No. 
2006 LCA 00005 ðAllowed for the conversion 
of per diem payment to wages by paying the 
appropriate taxes.

}Also see WHD v. The Lambents Group, Inc. 
CASE NO.: 2008 - LCA- 00036 ðPer diem  paid 
on a 1099.  



}Interrogatories

}Request for Production of Documents

}Motion to Compel

}Request for Admissions

}Depositions/subpoena

}Motion for Partial Summary Judgment 

ƁInvestigation Period

ƁPer Diem Issue

}Motion in limine




